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CCA Official Document. . . 11/23/2004 7:45 AM 7:45 AM

Kay Flynn O D7 EnN
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: Fort Pierce Utilities Authority

Good grief! Thanks. I'll correct the docket title and add that co. code.

------ Original Message-----

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2004 7:45 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: Fort Pierce Utilities Authority

Good morning to both! Kay, they are listed in MCD as Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority (EM857), not "Fort."
That's probably why you couldn't find their name. Thanks, N

—————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2004 7:17 AM
To: Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: Fort Pierce Utilities Authority

Elisabeth, we've opened 041337-EM for this new rate schedule for Fort Pierce, but I can't find the authority
name in MCD. Have they changed their name from what we have in our records (whatever that is)?

Kay



Marguerite Lockard FSC-JS-OIll S-TK1
From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2005 10:23 AM ) LS ) 2 > ) o
To: CCA - Orders / Notices AEEAND Ry =)
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted )

ORDER APPROVING NEW MASTER METERED RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK RATE SCHEDULE



CCA Official Filing

***2/21/2005 12:09 PM*** ***Matilda Sanders*** **q
Matilda Sanders O 2073 - C.c)

From: Janice Banka 2.

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2005 12:06 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/21/2005 12:05:00 PM

Docket Number: 041337-EM

Filename / Path: 2004/041337co.kef.doc

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



